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THEATRE. . COMPANY
interchange Studios, Dalby Street
London NW5 3NQ
Telephone: 071-267 1959 / 3164 (Minicom)
Facsimile: 071-267 2703

FAX
To: Albie Sachs

From: Steve Mannix

Date: 20th July 93
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Message

Dear Albie,

| am writing to update you on the progress of our forthcoming production of Soft
Vengeance, adapted from your book by our commissioned writer April De Angelis. |
am aware that Joy has brought you upto date slightly, but thought | would fill in the
details! »

A copy of the Third Draft of the script is on its way 10 you as you read this. It should
arrive within the next three days

So far the production is progressing really well, with the opening planned in London
for 14th September. As Joy | think has mentioned, we are planning a Gala
performance of the production as a benefit on 17th September and would very much
like you to aftend if this is at all possible. We are currently working on the guest list but
they will include all the national press, potential corporate funders and others of
importance and influence! The aim of the evening is both to raise funds but also to
assist raise our profile!! | understand that you may have to be in Harvard | wonder
whether it is possible for us to contact them and ask them either to rearrange for a day
later, or whether you would be willing to take a late flight on 17th. We would ensure
that a taxi was waiting at the theatre to take you to the airportl!|

' wonder if you could either let me have your contact at Harvard to discuss the matter
with, and confirm whether you would be willing to attend this performance.
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Secondly, we are visiting several theatres and arts centres which are based on
University campuses or are associated with focal Universities. Several have enquired
Whether vou are planning a lecture tour in the Autuimin oi the near fGiure” This is
obviously a separate matter to the production, and for which separate fees are
available. Should you be available, | would be willing to assist in the planning of
these. Do let me know and | can proceed

Finally, we have recently been invited to perform at The Market Theatre in
Johannesburg. The Market are very willing to offer us all our ‘in country expea

am currently trying to raise funding from the international costs ( e.g. flights etc) Current
estimates are in the region of £6,000 sterling. Are you aware of any sources that might
be interested within South Africa? Sorry to ask you these questions, but | am gefting a
bit stuck thinking of sources at this end as The British Council do not fund any work
visiting South Africa. They do not have a policy! Should you wish to discuss the matter
further, and obviously we would have to have your agreement, do please contact
Michael Maxwell, the General Manager of the Market.

It you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

We ook fo?dard to meeting you in September.
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IX ;Admin Director
EWAN MARSHALL - Artistic Director
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To: Albie Sachs
From:Steve Mannix

Date: 10th August 1993
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Message

Dear Albie,
Re: Soft Vengeance

Just wanted 1o send this quick fax to thank you for your comments on the script last week. It was
great to have such a detailed response. They have all started rehearsals yesterday and so | am sure
you will hear something in the next couple of days from the Artistic side!!

S dly, | wanted to check your dates in London. As Joy and | understand it at the moment you are
) be with us from 13th - 16th September inclusive. | wonder if you could confirm this asap, as
16th In the evening we are planning a Gala Fundraising evenirg, if you wouldn’t mind coming
et me know If you would like to invite any particular people to come along. The invite list is
pretty comprehensive at the moment, but It can take more!!

Finally, we are still getting lots of enquiries from Universities asking us if you are available to do
lecture talks. Obviously, this is a seperate thing, which, as far as | can gather they have money for
Do let me know dates and any further details.

Hope to hear from you soon.

Best\Wishes,
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RP Human Rights Program *
Harvard Law School |
August 2, 1993

Mr. Steve Mannix
Interchange Studios
Dalby Street
Director i ondon NW5 3NQ, U.K.
Prof. Henry J. Steiner
B L sciiol By fax: 44-71 267 2703
Cambridge, MA 02138

Tel. (617) 495-3107 )
Fax, (617) 495-110 Dear Mr. Mannix,

Projects Director

mgﬂ;dcm?; | have your fax message of July 30th. The conference that Albie
. S Sachs is to participate in at Harvard Law School is a brief one, taking place

;':;“m:rsé:t“r‘* v entirely on September 18th and 19th. It has only three sessions: Saturday

(Program Offices) morning and afternoon, and Sunday morning. All three are vital to the
purposes of our discussion.

Program Offices
Pound Hall 40}
e M (1% | am afraid that it would be impossible for a participant to arrive after
gg_‘gg)dfgg?jg’gm the discussions began - in the case of Albie Sachs, presumably well after,
and possibly after both Saturday sessions, given flight schedules - and be

e e able to benefit from and make a contribution to them. It would be necessary

Prof. Abram Chayes

Prof. Randall Kennedy to arrive at latest early enough on Friday to adjust to the change in time zone

e Dot e and be in shape for the start of the conference about 9:30 a.m, Saturday.
Prof. James Vorenberg '

| applaud the events that lead to your request, but | see no escape
from a choice about which event 10 attend. In any event, ! will send a copy
of this fax to Albie Sachs.

Congratulations on your venture. | am sure that it will be a success.

Sincerely,

Henry J. Steiner
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